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May 21, 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Holsey Ellingburg, Jr. v. United States, No. 24-482

Dear Mr. Harris:

[ have been invited to brief and argue this case, as amicus curiae, in support of the judgment
below in the above-captioned matter. I write to request a reciprocal 30-day extension of time,
through and including August 22, 2025, to file a brief. The Court previously granted petitioner a
30-day extension to file the opening brief, through and including June 23, 2025. Absent an
extension, the response brief will be due on July 23, 2025.

The requested extension is appropriate given the commitments of the attorneys who will
assist with the preparation of the brief. I have reached out to counsel for petitioner and counsel
for the government. Neither opposes this request.

Should you need any additional information from me, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Sincerely,
/s/ John F. Bash
John F. Bash

cc: All Counsel of Record



